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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(formerly known as Magnolia Commeodities Services Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Edelweiss Securities and Investments
Private Limited (formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited) (“the Company™),
which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the
statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS ﬁnancnal statements mcludmg a summary of 51gn1ﬁcant
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles

""generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its profit including ™7

other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS
financial statements.

Other Information
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our

auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
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financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with {the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended]. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

" I'nose Board of Direciors are aiso responsibie for overseeing the Company’s Tinanciai reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
inctudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements
can arise from frand or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

+  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
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that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our andit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

The comparative Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020 included in
these standalone Ind AS financial statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor, who issned
unmodified opinion on those financial statements on June 26, 2020,

.. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended,;

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” to this report;

(g) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no remuneration has
been paid by the Company to its directors during the current year;
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Ruls 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii.there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Ng-103429W

H

¢
Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:039070

© UDIN: 21039070AAAATWS27

Place: Mumbai
O 0.1 (- 33 1 L R 1 T
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Annexure A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Edelweiss Securities

and Investments Private Limited (formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

(‘the Company”) on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021, we report that:

)

(ii)

(iii)

()

Y

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Based on our examination of documents and records, the Company does not own any fixed assets as
at balance sheet date. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(i)(a) to 3(i)(c) of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has conducted physical verification of inventory on the basis of statement received
from depository participants in respect of securities and vault receipts in respect of commodities held
as inventory, at reasonable intervals during the year. No material discrepancies have been noticed on
such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of
clanse 3(iii) (a), (b) and {c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans to
directors including entities in which they are interested in respect of which the provisions of section
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according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of section 186 of the Companies
Act 2013 in respect of investments made have been complied with by the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. ... ...

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 for any activities conducted and services rendered by the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, services tax, sales tax, value
added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues, applicable fo it, have
been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As
explained to us, Company did not have any dues on account of employees’ state insurance, duty
of excise and duty of custom.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, income-tax, services tax, sales tax, value added tax, goods and service
tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

{b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
service tax, goods and service tax and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

In our opinion, and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to its financial institution. Further, the Company does not have any
loans or horrawings from any banks, debhenture. holders and government.
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(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not
applicable.

x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, during the year, the Company has not paid/provided for managerial
remuneration. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable.

(xii)  In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii}  According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards,
The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the Company and accordingly reporting under
clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

(xiv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

o AXV), . According to_the information and explanations.given. to us and based on. our. examination.of the......... .
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not rec;ulred to be regzstered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
21934, o

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration M. 103429W P

Ci/ﬁu

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:039070

UDIN: 21032070 AAAATWSE272

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 3, 2021
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Annexure B to the Auditors’ Report

Annexure B the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the financial statements of Edelweiss
Securities and Investments Private Limited (formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private
Limited) (“the Company™)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Edelweiss Securities and
Investments Private Limited (formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)
{“the Company™) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
Company’s policies, the safegnarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
-acouragy.-and..completeness.. of . the..accounting..records;..and. the timely. preparation..of.- relisble. finaneial e

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,
Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial
staternents, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial conirol over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internzal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference fo these
Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting

cowith reference to these Ind AS financial statements may become. inadeqnate becanse of changes.in.conditions, ...

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

~ In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial

reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 103429W

i/

H

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:039070

UDIN: 21039070AAAATWE272

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 3,2021




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited

{Formerly known as Magnelia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Balance Sheet

(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

Asat Asat
Note 31 March 2021 3t March 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Financizl assets
(i) Investments 7 950,47 -
(i1} Bank balances other than cash and cash cquivalents 8 - 0.13
Ctirrent fax assets (et} 9 20.63 30.85
Deferred tax assets (net) 10 105.02 119.00
1,876.14 149.98
Current assefs
Financial asscts
(1) Stock in trade 11 6.55 2,098.01
(ii} Trade reccivables 12 0.33 9.64
(iii} Cash and cash equivalents 13 2.71 5.80
(iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 14 014 -
(v) Loans 15 293.70 479.45
(vi) Other financial assets 16 .03 E63
Other current asscts 17 46.69 2030
25017 . 251482
TOTAL ASSETS 1,426.31 2,764.81
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity share capital 8 1.57 E57
Other equity 19 787.59 758.76
789.16 760.33
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Financial liabitities
Borrowings 20 424.21 1,308.60
Trade payables
(1) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 39 - -
(i) total outst?ndm g dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 19576 22
and small enterprises B3]
Other financial liabilities 22 - £.27
Other current liabilities 23 14.91 660.01
Current tax liabilities (net) 24 227 32.28
637.15 2,004.48
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,426.31 2.764.8]
Significant accounting policies and notes forming part of the financial statements. 1 to 47
This is the Balance Shect referred to in our report of even date
For GMJ & Co. L . ... For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountanty,

Firm's Registration Iio.: 103420W
! ) ] N
1 A% AB” é

Haridas Bhat = Atul Bapna Prashant Mody
Puariner ?;f-" Non-executive Director Non-executive Director
Membership No: 039070 5 DIN-07376744 DIN:03101048
Mumbai Mumbai

3 June 2021 3 June 2021




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
{Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Statement of Profit and Loss .
{Curreney : Indian rupecs in millions)

Note For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Revenue from operations
Fee and commission income 25 0.07 -
Net gain on fair value changes 26 278.74 285.71
Dividend income 27 0.18 0.01
Interest income 28 85.46 61.71
Sale of commodity 447,74 563.98
Total revenue from operations 812.19 911.41
Other income 29 135 444
Total income 813.54 915.85
Expenses
Purchases of commodity 447.68 56391
Employee benefits cxpense 30 - 1.00
Finance costs 31 35.77 49.55
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 32 L.16 -
Impairment on financial instruments 33 81.35 15.53
Other expenses 34 173.72 48.42
Total eunenses e . 71058 704!
Profit before tax 73.36 236.44
Tax expenses:
Current tax L es o ased
Deferred e T 1399 3b.éa
Profit far the year 28.82 170.16
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income 28.82 170.16
Earnings per equity share (Face value of Rs, 10 each): 38
Basie (in Rupees)} 183.82 1,433.56
Diluted (in Rupees) 183.82 1,453.56
Significant accounting policies and notes forming part of the financial statements, ltod?
This is the Statcment of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of cven date
For GMJ & Co. . For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

e

i,
\\{_; A V’\"
2 NG \* \ L
Falh WA el Atul Bapna Prashant Mody

Haridas Bhat . wayiag FEd

Wzazaw/ 5 ve Director v Director
Pariner hhe T Non-executive Divector  Non-executive Director
Membership No: 039070 N ";-—.,—-{6\‘5:*/‘\ DIN- 07376744 DIN:G3101048
Mumbai *\‘Ai‘:h'f‘&-é;-‘ Mumnibai

3 June 2021 3 June 2021




Edelweiss Securities and Investment Private Limited

(Formerly known as Magnalia Commodities Services Private Limited)
Cash Flow Statement

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

A Cash Nlow from operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adiustments for

Depreciation

Fair value of financial instruments
Impairment on financial instrwments - loans
Interest income on ioan

Interest income on CCD3

Interest expense

Operating cash flow before working capital changes

Adjustments for working capital changes

Decrease / (increase) in trade receivables

Increase in fixed deposit and accrued interest thereon
Decrease /{Increase) in stock-in-trade

Decrease in derivative and other financial assets
Increase in other current assets

{Decrease)/ increase in other financial liabilities

(Dccerease) increasc in other current liabilities and provisions

Cash generated from / (used in} operations
"iﬂc(ﬁnc'tﬂxpaid' e -

Net cash generated from / (used in) eperating activities - A

B Cash flow from investing activities

Sate / {purchase) of property, plant and equpment, and intangible assets
Loan given (refer note)

Interest received

Sale / (Purchase) of investments

Settlement of partner’s capital and current account

Net cash (used in) investing activities - B
C  Cash flow from financing activities

(Repayment of) /proceeds from borrowings other than debi securities (refer note)
Interest paid

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities - C

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and ¢ash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash cquivalenis at the end of the year (Refer note 13)

Note:
Net figures have been reported on account of velume of transactions.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.
For GMI & C4.

Chariered Accountants
Firm's Registration Ne/

Haridas Bhat

Partner

Membership No: 039070
Mumbai

3 June 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

73.86 236.44
116 -
(15.87) 14.67
81.35 15.53
(62.53) (42.20)
(0.42) -
29.07 46.78
106.62 27122

9,31 9.69)
0.01) {0.13)
2,107.33 (2,038.43)
1.58 192.60
£26.39) 1485
193.45 (5.36)
(127} 1.27
(645.10) 649.52
1,745.52 {943.30)
e (SOBTY (41525
1,694.65 (985.32)
(1.16) -
107.03 {223.63)
59,90 38,25
(950.05) 47.20
- 37.61
(784.28) (100.57)
(879.35) 1,132.94
(34.11) (43.19)
(913.46) 1,089.75
(3.09 3.86
5.30 194
271 5.80

For aid on behalf of the Board of Uireclors

poA P

Atul Bapna

Non-executive Direclor

DIN- 07376744
Mumbai
3 June 2021

Prashant Mody
Non-executive D
DIN:03i01048

irector



Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(Formerty known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Statement of Changes in Equity
{Currency: Indian rupees in miilions)

{A) Equity share capital (refer notc 18)

As at As at

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Bafance at the beginning of the year 1.57 1.00
Changes in equity share capital - 0.57
Balance at the cnd of the ycar 1.57 1.57

(B) Other equity (refer note 19)

Capital Reserve Retained earnings Total
Balance at 1 April 2019 (Ind AS) - 588.17 588.17
Reserve on account of merger 0.43 - 0.43
Profit for the year - 170.16 170.16
Total comprehensive income for the year - 170.16 170.16
Balance at 31 March 2020 (Ind AS) 06.43 758.33 758.76
SiProitfor the year e - 2583 28,53
Total comprehensive income for the year - 28.83 28.83
Balance at 31 March 2021 (Ind AS) 0.43 787.16 787.59

" Capital Reserve:

The Company recognises profit and loss on purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments to capital

Feserve,

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred 1o in our report of even date.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountar

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Mentbership No: 039070
Mumbai

3 June 2021

}&M@

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Atul Bapna Prashant Mody
Nan-executive Divector Non-executive Director
DIN: (7376744 DIEN: 03101048
Mumbai

3 June 2021




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(Formerly Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2021

Background

Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited was incorporated on 04 September
2009 as a private limited company.

The Company is a 100% subsidiary of Edelweiss Securities Limited {Holding Company)
which in turn is a 100% subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (Ultimate
Holding Company) and it does business of trading in equity shares, derivatives, debentures
and commodities.

‘Biisis of preparation of financiai siatements

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian

" Atcounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian  A¢counting Standards)

Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time).

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared on & historical cost basis, except for
certain financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments, fair value
through profit and loss account and other financial assets held for trading, which have been
measured at fair value. The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees
(INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest million, except when otherwise indicated.,

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19

The outbreak of COVID - 19 pandemic has affected several countries across the world,
including India. The Government is undertaking several measures to restrict the spread of
virus and provide financial support to some stressed sectors. Further, while the COVID-19
vaccination cfforts have gained momentum, uncertainty due to the resurgence of COVID
cases across many parts of India is rising. The extent to which COVID-19 pandemic will
impact the Company, if any, depends on future spread of the virus and related developments,
which are uncertain at this point of time. There has been no material change in the controls or
processes followed in the preparation of the financial statements of the Company.,

In preparing the accompanying financial statements, the Company’s management has view
that there is no material impact of the pandemic on its operations and its assets as at 31 March
2021.




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(Formerly Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2021

3. Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in compliance with the Division II of the Schedule
IIT to the Companies Act, 2013.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet.
They are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event,
the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

¢ The normal course of business
e The event of default
o The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company and or its counterparties

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current,
Assets

An asset is classified as current when it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or

consumption in, the company’s normal operating cycle or. it is.held primarily for.the purpose. e

of being traded or it is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date or it
is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or expected to be used
to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Current assets include the
current portion of non-current assets. All other assets are classified as non-current.

Liabilities

A liability is classified as current when it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal
operating cycle or it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded or it is due to be settled
within 12 months after the reporting date or the company does not have an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least [2 months after the reporting date. Terms of the
liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of

equity instruments do not affect its classification. Current liabilities include current portion of
non-current liabilities. All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
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4.

4.1
4.1.1

4.1.2

4.1.3

4.1.4

4.1.5

Significant accounting policies

Revenue recognition

Fee income including advisory fees for services rendered is accounted over the period as the
customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits, as the services are rendered.

Interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method for all financial
instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument measured at FVTOC!, The EIR is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the financial asset) is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition fees and costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The Company recognises interest income using a rate of return that represents the best
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effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various stages, and other characteristics
of the product life cycle (including prepayments, penalty interest and charges).
If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other

---than eredit risk. The adjustment is-booked as-a-positive or negative adjustment to the carrying

amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income.
When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3°, the
Company calculates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised
cost of the financial asset. If the financial assets cures and is no longer credit-impaired, the
Company reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, the Company calculates
interest income by calculating the credit-adjusted EIR and applying that rate to the amortised
cost of the asset. The credit-adjusted EIR is the interest rate that, at original recognition,
discounts the estimated future cash flows (including credit losses) to the amortised cost of the
POCT assets.

Dividend income is recognised in statement of profit and loss when the Company’s right to
receive payment of the dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably.

Profit / loss from share in partnership firm is accounted once the amount of the share of
profit/ 1oss is ascertained and credited / debited to the Company’s account in the books of the
partnership firm,

Commodities sales are accounted as per the terms of agreement with parties.
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4.2 Financial Instruments

4.2.1 Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially
recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades; purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established
by regulation or convention in the market place. The Company recognises borrowings when
funds are available for utilisation to the Company.

4.2.2 Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs

_ that are directly atiributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and_ financial

~ liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,

as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition

. of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in statement of profit and loss.

4.2.3 Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at
origination and the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable
in market transactions, the Company recognises the difference between the transaction price
and fair value in net gain on fair value changes. In those cases where fair value is based on
models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the difference between the
transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in statement of profit
and loss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrament is derecognised.

4.3 Classification of financial instruments
4.3.1 Financial assets:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing
the assets and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:
*  Amortised cost
*  Fair value through other comprehensive income [FVTOCI]
¢ Fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL]
The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised
cost: - . . . . S .

*  the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

= the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Sale that occur for below reason are considered as consistent with business model whose
objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows

o  if those sales are infrequent (cven if significant in value) or insignificant in value both
== individually and in aggregate (even if frequent).
- h_:;LK
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43.1.2

4.3.1.3

4.3.1.4

4.3.2

e If such sales are made close to maturity of financial asset and proceeds from sale
approximate the collection of the remaining contractual cashflow.

e  Selling a financial asset because of significant increase in credit risk.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value

through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at

fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

° the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

°  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Other than above classification of amortised cost and FVOCT, all other financial assets are
initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at FVTPL.
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The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured
at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using

amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss
allowance,

Financial assets held for trading

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased or
issued primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a
portiolio of financial instruments that are managed together, for which there evidence of a
recent pattern of short-term profit is taking. Held-for-trading assets and liabilities are recorded
and measured in the balance sheet at fair value.

Financial asset measured at FVQCT

Unrealised gains or losses on debt instruments measured at FVOCI are recognised in other
comprehensive income, and on derecognition of such instrument accumnulated gains or losses
are recycled to statement of profit and loss. Interest income on such instrument is recognised
in statement of profit and loss as per EIR method.

Investment in equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or
loss, unless the management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity
investments to be measured at FYTQCL when such instruments meet the definition of Equity
under Ind AS and are not held for trading. Such classification is determined on an instrument-
by-instrument basis.

Financial Habilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financial
guarantees, and derivative financial liabilities,
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4.3.2.1

43.2.2

4.3.2.3

4.3.24

Debt securities and other borrewed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured
at amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading
and have been either designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily
required to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an
instrument at FVTPL upon initial recognition when one of the following criteria are met.
Such designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

o The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or
losses on them on a different basis; or _

"o 'The liabilities arc part of a group of financial liabilities, which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy; or

~-a . The -liabilities - containing- one - or -more - embedded - derivatives, unless tlrey ~du not
significantly modify the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract, or
it is clear with little or no analysis when a similar instrument is first considered that
separation of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair

value. Changes in fair value are recorded in statement of profit and loss with the exception of

movements in fair value of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company’s
own credit risk. Such changes in fair value are recorded in the own credit reserve through

OCT and do not get recycled to the profit or loss. Interest earned or incurred on instruments

designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost, respectively, using the

EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs being an

integral part of instrument. Interest earned on assets mandatorily required to be measured at
FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate.

Financial guarantee:

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Company to make specified payments to
reimburse to holder for loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when it is due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee issued or commitments to provide a loan at below market interest rate are
initially measured at fair value and the initial fair value is amortised over the life of the

guarantee or the commitment. Subsequently they are measured at higher of this amortised
amount and the amount of loss allowance.

Loan commitment

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, the Company is required to
provide a loan with pre-specified terms to the customer during the duration of commitment.
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4.3.3

4.34

4.4

4.5
4.5.1

4.5.2

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial Habilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised
at the proceeds received,

Derivatives

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure
to interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts
and interest rate swaps.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair

vahie throngh profit or lose. The reanltine oain ar lnzo io racnonicnd in otatemant nFmen it naad
. ROV DIOULOY 2088, Jhe resuliing gam or.[o2g 18 recar 7 m aintemeant

R AL RAAn ARl ot

loss immediately.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company does not teclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition,

apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or
terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms
and conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan,
with the difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an
impairment loss has not already been recorded. The newly recognised financial asset are
classified as Stage 1 for ECL measurement purposes, unless the new financial asset is deemed
to be POCI.
When assessing whether or not to derecognise a financial assets, amongst others, the
Company considers the following factors:

¢ Change in currency of the loan

e Introduction of an equity feature

e Change in counterparty

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the
modification does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted
at the originul EIR, lle Company records a modification gain or loss, fo the extent that an
impairment loss has not already been recorded.

Derecognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset
have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the
financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:
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4.5.3

4.6

* The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the
financial asset; or

* It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement.

Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual
rights to receive the cash flows of a financial asset (the ‘original asset’), but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more entitics (the ‘eventual
recipients’), when all of the following conditions are met:

* The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has
collected equivalent amounts from the original asset, excluding short-term advances with
the right to full recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest at market rates

* The Company cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual
recipients

The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients
without material delay. In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows,

cxcept for investments in cash or cash equivalents including interest earned, during the period
- between the collection date and the date of required remittance to the eventual recipients.

A transfer qualifies for derecognition if either:

e The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

¢ The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical

ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that

ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial Hability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the financial
liability and the consideration paid, including modified contractual cash flow recognised as
new financial liability, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company records allowance for cxpected eredit losses for all loaus, ullier debt [rarncist
assets not held at FVTPL, together with loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts,
in this section all referred to as *financial instruments’. Equity instruments are not subject to
impairment.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
trade receivables and lease receivables. The application of simplified approach does not
require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition,
The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss aliowance on portfolio of
its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over

the expected life of the receivables. However, if receivables contain a significant financing
RS
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component, the Company chooses as its accounting policy to measure the loss allowance by
applying general approach to measure ECL.

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has
been a significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If, on the other hand,
the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an
amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses (12m ECL). The assessment of whether
lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk
of a default occurring since initial recognition instead of on evidence of a financial asset
being credit-impaired at the reporting date or an actual default occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the
portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument
that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss
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The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data
adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default (EAD), for financial
assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan

4.7
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down as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn
down in the future by default date determined based on historical trend, the Company’s
understanding of the specific future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant
forward-looking information.

For financial assets, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash flows
that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company
recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

If a financial instrument includes both a loan (i.e. financial asset) and an undrawn
commitment (i.e. loan commitment) component and the Company cannot separately identify
the ECL on the loan commitment component from those on the financial asset component, the
ECL on the loan commitment have been recognised together with the loss allowance for the
financial asset. To the extent that the combined ECL exceed the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset, the ECL have been recognised as a provision. Also, for other loan
commitments and all financial guarantee contracts, the loss allowance has been recognised as
a provision,

Collateral valuation

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Company seeks to use collateral, where
possible. The collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities, letters of
credit/guarantees, real estate, receivables, inventories, other non-financial assets and credit
enhancements such as netting agreements. Collateral, unless repossessed, is not recorded on
the balance sheet. However, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. It is
generally assessed, at a minimum, at inception and re-assessed on a periodical basis.
However, some collateral, for example, cash or securities relating to margining requirements,
is valued daily. '

To the extent possible, the Company uses active market data for valuing financial assets held
as collateral. Other financial assets which do not have readily determinable market values are
valued using models.
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4.9

4.10

4.11

Collateral repossessed

The Company’s pelicy is to determine whether a repossessed asset can be best used for its
internal operations or should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal
operations are {ransferred to their relevant asset category at the lower of their repossessed
value or the carrying value of the original secured asset. Assets for which selling is
determined to be a better option are transferred to assets held for sale at their fair value (if
financial assets) and fair value less cost to sell for non-financial assets at the repossession date
in, line with the Company’s policy.

In its normal course of business, the Company does not physically repossess properties or
other assets in its retail portfolio, but engages external agents to recover funds, generally at
auction, to seftle outstanding debt. Any surplus funds are returned to the customers/obligors.

Write off

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has
- no reasonable expectation of recovery.

Forborne and modified lean

- The Company sometimes makes concessions or modifications to the original terms of loans

as a response to the borrower’s financial difficulties, rather than taking possession or to
otherwise enforce collection of collateral. The Company considers a loan forborne when such
concessions or modifications are provided as a result of the borrower’s present or expected
financial difficulties and the Company would not have agreed to them if the borrower had
been financially healthy. Indicators of financial difficulties include defanlts on covenants, or
significant concerns raised by the Credit Risk Department. Forbearance may involve
extending the payment arrangements and the agreement of new loan conditions. Once the
terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the original EIR as
calculated before the modification of terms. It is the Company’s policy to monitor forborne
loans to help ensure that future payments continue to be likely to occur. Derecognition
decisions and classification between Stage 2 and Stage 3 are determined on a case-by-case
basis. If these procedures identify a loss in relation to a loan, it is disclosed and managed as
an impaired Stage 3 forborne asset, until it is collected or written off,

Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to seil the

asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a lability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in
its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
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in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order
to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a
hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

* Level 1 financial instruments —Those where the inputs used in the valuation are
unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company has access at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as
active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and
liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable
price quotes available on the balance sheet date.

* Level 2 financial instruments—Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are
significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over
the entire period of the instrument’s life.

* Level 3 financial instruments —Those that include one or more unobservable input that is

~ significant to the measurement as whole. For assets and liabilities that are recognised in
the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers
have accurred between levels in the hicrarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on
-the lowest level input that is-significant to-the fair value measurement-as-a whole)-at-the -
end of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation
techniques including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with
its financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that
estimates the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual
assets, in order to reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised
financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument
basis and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the
reporting period.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the
equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other
contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings
per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number of cquity shares that could
have been issued upon conversion of all potential equity shares.

Foreign currency transactions

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees. Transactions in currencies other than
Indian Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
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monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
translated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in statement of profit and loss in the
period in which they arise.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the
asset or the recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction
is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the
balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer

exists. the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable

amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.

Business Combination:

~ The acquisition’ method of accounting is tised for business combinations by the Company.

The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred
measured at acquisition date fair value and the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree. At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed
are recognised at their acquisition date fair values with certain limited exceptions. Goodwill is
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred
and the amount recognised for non-controlling interests, and any previous interest held, over
the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. After initial recognition, goodwill
is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to
each of the Company’s cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the
combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to
those units.

Business combination under common control:

Common control business combinations includes transactions, such as transfer of subsidiaries
or businesses, between entities within a group. Company has accounted all such transactions
based on pooling of interest method, which is as below:-

*  The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts.

*  No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognise any new assets or liabilities,

*  The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods are
restated as if the business combination had occurred from the beginning of the preceding
period in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination.

The identity of the reserves shall be preserved and shall appear in the financial statements of

the transferee in the same form in which they appeared in the financial statements of the

transferor. The difference, if any, between the amount recorded as share capital issued plus
any additional consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share
capital of the transferor shall be transferred to capital reserve.
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4.16

4.17

4.18

4.18.1

4.18.2

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.

Provisions and Contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of
the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks
specific to the liability,

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an

.

Croutiiow of resourees wiil be Tequired o seutie o a reliabie esiimai¢ of ihe amount cannot be

made, is disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when
there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events

~nul wholly within the-cotttrol” of the *Cotripany. Claims™ against’ the 'Comipany, wheré the "

possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as contingent
liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is
virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

Income tax expenses

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax (net).

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recoguised on lemporary differenicey between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are aiso recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses and
unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

Rt o o
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4.18.3

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary
difference, unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient
taxable temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of
deductible temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or
back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent it is probable
that:

e the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible
temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back: or

¢ tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate
periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

 Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in

the period in which the Hability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

" The measuremient of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that

would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit

MAT paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The Company
recognizes unused MAT credit as a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it is probable that
the Company will be able to utilise during the specified period, i.e., the period for which
MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company recognises
deferred tax asset (MAT credit) as an asset, the said asset is created by way of credit to the
statement of profit and loss. The Company reviews the MAT asset at each reporting date and
writes down the asset to the extent that it is not probable that the Company will be able to
utilise it during the specified period.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the: application of the Company’s accounting policies, the management is required to make
judgments’, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if th
revision affects both current and future periods.
T e
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for the year ended 31 March 2021

5.1

5.2

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the
management has made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the stand-alone financial
statements,

a. Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) and the business model test. The Company
determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are
managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes
Jjudgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is

..evaluated and. their performance js measured, the risks that affect the performance of the

assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets are compensated. The
Company monitors financial assefs measured at amortised cost that are derecognised prior to
their maturity to understand the quantum, the reason for their disposal and whether the

feasous are consistent with the objective of the busiriess for which the asset was held.

Monitoring is part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model
for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not
appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change to
the classification of those assets.

b. Significant increase in credit risk

ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets, or lifetime ECL
for stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has
significantly increased the Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable
and supportable forward-looking information.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concering the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next

financial year, as described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on

parameters available when the stand-alone financial statements are prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

a. Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or

paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous)

market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.c., an exit price) regardlps
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of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation
techniques that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in
establishing fair values.

For Investments made into Security receipts (SRs), Company uses discounted cash flow
model, given that the SRs are less liquid instruments. Expected cash flow levels including
timing of cash flows are estimated by using quantitative and qualitative measures regarding
the characteristics of the underlying assets including default rates, nature and value of
collaterals, manner of resolution and other economic drivers. For any valuation which are
based on models, Judgements and estimates are applied, which include considerations of
liquidity, credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, correlation and
volatility.

b. Impairment of financial assets

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires
Jjudgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and
collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant

increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which
can result in different levels of allowances.

The Company’s ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying
assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of
the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

* PD calculation includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future conditions.

* The Company’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk
and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit
loss and the qualitative assessment.

» The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis.

* Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs,

¢ Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs,
such as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, EAD and LGD.

* Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings,
to derive the economic inputs into the ECL models.

It is Company’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience
and adjust when necessary.

c. Effective interest rate method

The Company’s EIR methodology recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return
that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life
of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of characteristics of the product life cycle
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This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour
and life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee income/expense that are
integral parts of the instrument.

d. Accounting for deferred taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with
future tax plaming strategies.

The Company has recognised deferred tax asscts on carried forward tax losses where the
Company believes that the said deferred tax assets shall be recoverable based on the estimated
future taxablc income which in turn is based on approved business plans and budgets. The
losses are allowed to be carried forward to the years in which the Company expects that there
will be sufficient taxable profits to offset these losses.

6. Standards issued but not yet effective
There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective.
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7 Investments

As at 31 March 2021

At cost (subsidiaries, !

5
| Total
i

(i) Tnvestments outside lnfiiz; B

(ii} Investment in India

Particulars associates, and joint
venfures)

(i) Equity . o 10005 10005
(if) Debt securities _ 85042 1 85042
Total-gross(a) — T esear| T esuaT
(1) Investments outside India_ o S .
(ii) Investment in India L 95047 930.47
Total (B) _ 950.47 950.47
Less: z;l_ia\;éh'céfor impairment (C) 7? o _-:___ -
Total net (A-C) 95047 | 950.47
As at 31 March 2020

At cost (subsidiaries, - Total

associates, and joint
Particulars ventures)
(i} Equity - -
(if) Preference shares i - -
(iii) Investment in partnership firm - -
Total - gross () " V

Total (B) ) ~
Less: allowance for impairment (C)
Total net (A-C}
- S
Fi ST T ey

O
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Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited

{Formerly known as Magnolia Commaditics Services Private Linnted)
Notes to the financial statements (Confinned)

(Currency: Indian rupecs in millions)

As ot 31 March 2021 As a1 31 March 2020
Faece Face
7@ Investmnets Value Quantity Atount Value Quantity Amount
Investments in subsidiary (fully paid up, unguoeted)
Investments in cquity
Edelweiss Alierative Asset Advisors Limited 10 12,111,116 160.05 - - -
Investinents in Compulsorily Convertible debentures (CCDY
Edelweiss Allermative Asset Advisers Limited 10 ,50,00,000 85000 - - -
Inlerest Accrued but not due on CCD 0.42 -

~ 950.47 - -
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(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

1

Bank balances other than eash and cash equivalents
- Long term deposits with banks

- Accrued interest on fixed deposits
{other bank deposits with maturity less than 12 months)

Current tax assets (net)

Advance income taxes

Deferred tax assets (met)

Deferred tax assets
Loans
Provision for standard assets - ECL provision

" Propérty, plant and equipment and intangibles T

Difference between book and tax depreciation (including intangiblesy*
Investiments and other financial instryments

Unrealised oss on derivatives
Unused tax credit

MAT credit entitlement
Unused tax losses

Accumulated losses

Deferred tax liabilities

Investments and other financial instruments
Unrealised gain on derivatives
Fair valuation of investments and stock-in-trade - gain in valuation

A PR
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As at Asat

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

- 0.12

- 0.01

- 0.13

20.65 30.85

20.65 30.85

.. 1877 .. 1049

0.24 -

- 1.83

88.11 97.17

- 16.85

105.12 126.34

- 1.69

.10 5.65

g0.10 7.34

105.02 119.00




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
{Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)
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10 (i) Tncome tax disclosure

(a) The components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 are:

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Current tax 32.08 41.98
Adjustment in respect of current income 1ax of prior {1.03)1 (6.33)
years :
Deferred tax refating to origination and reversal of 133.34
temporary differences :
Deferred tax recognised on unused 1ax credit or 9.06 ' (102713
unused tax losses
Total tax charge 45.03 | 66.28
Current tax 31.05 35.65
Deferred tax 13.99 | 30.64

(b) Reconciliation of total tax charge

T Particulars I "31 March 2021] 31 March 2020
|
Accounting profit before tax as per financial statements i 73.86 236.44
ATax rate (ImDereentaZe). . oo e | 34.94%, ... 34.94%] . .

Income tax expense calculated based on this tax rate ! 25.80 82.61
Adjustment in respeet of current income tax of prior years ' (1.03) {6.33})
Effect of non-deductible expenses: !
Others ; 18.62 0.96
Donation : (1.29)
Effect of utilisation of tax losses or deferred tax assets on losses carlier i
recognised now considered not recoverable 3.58 ‘ (17.42)
Recognition of available tax credits - ‘ 28.96
Impact of tax rate changes - 3.68
Long term capital gain _ - (20.44)
Other i {0.65) | {(5.74)
Tax charge for the year recorded in statement of ! 45.03 : 66.28
profit and loss
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10 (i) Inceme tax disclosnre (Continued)

{c) The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the balance shect and changes recorded in the Income tax expenses

Movement for the period (2020-21) !
Opening i iRecognised in | Closing deferred
deferred tax Recognised in - lother ¢ ‘tax asset /
jasset / (liability) {proﬁ: or fess jcomprehensive iOthcrs iTotal mnvcmcnti(ﬁahility) as per
‘as per Ind AS iincome ! : Ind AS
Doferred taxes in relation 10 o - ' ) R
Fixed Assets . N - 024 | 024
Accumulated Losses o _ (16,85 o -
MAT credit entitlement (current) ) I 88.11
Unrealised loss on derivatives o i (£.83) - __-_j
Unused tax credits (including but not limited to ; 1.69 -
[Minimum Alternate Tax credity B I N O S O S
Fair valuation of investments and stock-in-trade - {5.65) - - 5.55 {0.10)
gain in valuation e ' I N S S I
(Loansgiven _ o 1049 628 ool - _6.28 16,77
Total 119.00 (13.98) . - - {13.94} 105.62
Movement for the period (2019-20)
Opening Recognised in i Closing deferred
deferred tax Recognised in other Others éTotnl movenent tax asset /
asset / (liability) | profit or loss | comprehensive : (liability) as per
e b AS PerInd AS income ; Ind AS
Deferred taxes in relation to: R SN S S .. .
Accumulated Losses - B 8585 ! . (69.00)] (69.00) . 1685
Unrealised loss on Derivatives 1 1941  (0.iD) O.L1y 1.83
Loans given I S 4941 554 | g P 5.56 | 10.49
MAT credit entitlement feurrenty b . ST40 L - - 3T Y
Fair valuation of investments and stock-in-trade - {0.50) ; {5.15) - - (5.15) {5.65)
gain in valuation . ; e - -
Unused tax credits (including but not fimited to ; - {1.69) - - {1.69) (1.69)
Minimum Alternate Tax oredit) L L e N R I
Tatal i 149.62 ¢ (30.64) - 0.01 ! (30.62) 119.00
Break-up of recognition of current tax ' i 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
InP&L ales 3568
InoCt _ i ol I i

(d) Detaiis of temporary differences where deferred tax assets have not been recognised in the balance shect

f Asat31 March 2021 _ Unused taxlosses
E Financial Year ending Amount k Loss Expiry
e , [ yemr

L .. 31March202} _ 6,00,00,000 | 31 March 2029
{ Total| _ 60000000 | )
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Notes to the financiai statements (Continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

11 Stock in trade

At fair value through profit and loss As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Particulars
Equity instruments 5.40 1,020.00
Debt securities 1.15 1,078.01
Total 6.55 2.098.01
Investments outside India - -
Stock in trade in India 6.55 2,098.01
Total 6.55 2,098.01

Less: Allowance for impairment -
Total R _ L 6.55 _.....2.098.01




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited

(Formerly known as Magnelia Commoditics Services Privale Limited)
Notes o the financial statements (Continned)

{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
11 (a) Stockin trade Face
Face Value  Quantity Amount Value Quantity Amoung

Securities
Debentures and bonds (Quoted)
9.55% EDELWEISS COMMODITIES SERVICES - . - 746.97
LIMITED 06.08.2021 BONDS
Accrued Interest - On Debt Inst - Bonds - - - 47.80

R - 794.76
Equity (Unquoted)
Nautional Stock Exchange of India Limited 1 5,000 540 1 10,00,000 1,020.00

540 - 1,020.00
Debt securities
Edelweiss Assct Reconstruction Company Ltd - - - 1,00,000 2 0,23
Edelweiss Finance & [nvestments Ltd 1,006 450 0.66  1,00,000 100 10.37
FeapFouitiesTtd . - : Lo0mn0 2o ones
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Ltd - - - 1,400,000 2,500 269.42
Edclweiss Finvest Private Limited - - - 1,00,000 20 0,01
Ecap Equities Ltd - - - 1,00,000 10 0.15
ECL Finance Limited 1,000 692 .49 - - -

1,142.00 115 2,667.00 283.25

Total 6.55 2.098.01
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Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)
12 Trade receivables

Receivables considered good - Unsecured

13 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
- in current accounts

14 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
- Short term deposits with banks
- Accrued interest oni fixed deposits
{other bank deposits with maturity less than 12 months)

6.33 9.64
0.33 9.64
ried| 5.80
27 5.80
0.12 -
0.02 -
0.14 -
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Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in mitlions)

As af Asat
15 Loans 31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2020

At amortised cost

Loans repayable on demand 287.18 460.19
Intercorporate deposits placed® 35.00 35.00
Accrued interest on inter-corporate deposits 10.93 10.64
Accrued interest on loan 6.57 3.94
Total Gross 339.68 509.77
Less: Impairment loss allowance 45.98 30.32
Total (Net) 293.70 479.45
Unsecured _ 339.68 509,77
Total Gross 339.68 509.77
Less: Impairment loss allowance 45.98 30.32
Total {Net) 293.70 479.45
Loans in India

Others 339.68 509.77
Total Gross 339.68 509.77
Less: Impairment loss allowance 45.98 3032
Total {(Net) 293,70 47945

*Disclosure under section 186(4) of the companies Act, 2013 for loans and guarantee
:1CD has been given for general business purpose

k)'
wi !»“‘MB?E
T
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(Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Serviees Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)
I3 Risk Manangement
15.1. Intreduction and risk profile
The Company provides a broad range of financial products and services to a substantial and diversified client base that inchudes corporations,

institutions and individuals, The Company’s praducts and services spon muitiple asset classes and consumer sepments across domestic and global
peopraphics. The Cornpany's key lincs of business can broadly be classified as below

o Credit (Retail Credit, Corporate Credit and Distressed Credit)

o Franchise & Advisory {Wealth Management, Asset M 1ent and Capital Markets)

The Company’s diversificd businesses acts as an inherent risk management mechanism. However, the prevailing market environment cxposcs the
Company 1o various risks like credit, market, liquidity, compliance, technology amongst others. As the Company is regulated various regulators in the
financial industry - from RBI to NHB to SEBI ta TRDA, it also cxpases it 10 regulatory and zeputation risks.

15.2. Risk management strategy:

The strategy at an execution level is supported by -
1. Four-tiered risk managemnent structire to munage and oversee risks
2. Board and Executive Level Committecs to review and approve risk exposures

3. Risk Management framework to ensure each risk the Group is exposed to is given due importance and managed through a well-defined
framework and guidelines

Drefined exposure limits and thresholds for businesses to operate
Well-defined Standard Operating Procedurcs and Preduct approval framework te ensure risks are mitigated at aperational lovel

Adequate segregation of duties 1o ensure muifi-layered checks and balances

M s e

Exception reporting framework to ensure process and policy deviations are adequately addressed

153. Risk management structure
To support the risk strategy and effective risk management, the Company have the "Four-ticred tisk management structure” to ensure that there are
enough defences available 1o contral all types of risk issues. The risk structure is crumerated below

1. Three lines of defense - for accountability, oversight, and assurance

Respective Businesses and Business Risk tezms - the first line of defense own and manage the risks and are responsible for implementation of
o the risk management framework

¢ Group risk - the second line of defense and is responsible for overseeing the risk and defining the risk management framewark

o Corporate Controller and audit - the third line of defense 10 provide independent assurance of risk management framewark implementation

2. Beoard and Executive level Committees - for overseeing the risk managememt. The current Risk Management Committees are
o Board Risk Committee

o Global Risk Committee

o Enterprise Risk Management Council

o Investment and Credit Committees

The Board Risk Committee is the oversceing body for Risk Manzgement at the Group level. The Committee meets on regular interval ta review the
risk profile of the Company.

The Enterprise Risk Management {ERM) Council and the Global Risk Committee scrve as the Apex Risk bodics of the Company. The constituents
in¢lude Chairman & CEQ, Executive Dircetors and Group Heads of Finance, Compliance, Technology, Risk, Corporate Services as its core members,
The Commiliee meets regutarly to identify, evaluste and mitigate potentinl cxtreme risks and take sisk iamapensent decisins @ rebution (o sualegic
matters

The Investment and Credit Committee serve as the Apex bodics of the Company for all credit related decisions. Respective businesses has formulated
its own Investment and Credit Comumitices depending upon the exposure scale.

Risk management framework

The Company has a Risk Framework, which describes the risk management approach and provides clear accountability for managing risk across the
Company. The framework is subject to continuous evaluation based on existing internal as welf external environment.

"
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Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited .
{Formerly known as Magnofin Commodities Services Private Limited)

Notes to the financiz! statements (Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees)
15  Risk Manangement {Continued)
The current "Eleven risk framework” covers 1he following veclors of risks
o  Business Risk
o Credit Risk
o Marsket Risk
o Liquidity Risk
o Regulalory Risk
o Reputation Risk
o Technology Risk
o Cperational and Process Risk
o Fraud Risk
o Penplc Risk
6 ) Physwal a:ld lnfrasmlclurc R1sk
The Company uscs different types of tools and techniques for mitigating risk, depending upon the type of risk and quaam. For example;

Financial risks are mitigated through thorough counierparty, clicnt asscssment before any exposure is taken, and defined product/program level
o risk limits to ensure exposure does nat exceed risk appetite. Committee based apprm:ll mcchnnmm is aduptcd to cnsure hlgh cxposurc‘: arc
----- - GPTOVEd with adequate represcatation and thers s ne bias in approvals: e :

Non-financial risks viz technology, operational, fraud, ¢fc are mitigated through process documentation defining clear ownership for each
activity, having adequate system/process level controls like maker-checker, reconciliation, testing and reviews.

Enterprise level sigks viz. reputation, compliance, regulatory, eic are controlled through policies and framework, educating employees through
{raining and risk socialisation sessions.

15.4. Excessive risk concentration
Company's diversified business model acts as an inherent mechanisim to avoid excessive concentrations of risk.

Single and Group level borrower limits for wholesale lending and program level Limits for retail lending have been defined as a proactive risk nweasure
ta avoid excess credit concentration. Business risk icam manitor these limits as part of its regular monitoring activity, Additionally, the risk tcam also
keeps track of Group, Industry, Collateral, Geography {for retail) level exposure concentrations. Tlesc concentrations are reviewed as part of monthly
risk review mectings and also discussed in the Credit Committee, so as to avoid further exposures or reduce exposures  to
sector/industry/proup/geography under siress,

On the trading portfolie, imit structures have been put in place t address potentiat concentration risks within each trading portfolio. Any exposure
beyand the approved limits and losses exceeding the VaR limits gets reported as an Exception te the Global Risk Committee and is monitored by the
group and business risk teams.

The Company has a Board approved Risk Management Policy. The Company has a detuiled claims processing manual in place.




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited

(Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)
15.5 Loans at amortised cost
Credit Quality of Assets
Gross carrying amount of loan assets allocated to Stage I, Stage IE, Stage 11§ :

As at 31 March 2021

Performing/ Non performing Group/ Non group Stage | Stage 1 Stage 111 Total
Performing
High Grade Group 293,75 - - 293.75
High Grade Non group - - - -
Standard grade Group - - - -
Standard grade Non group - - - -
Sub-Standard prade Group - - - -
Sub-Standard grade Non group - - - -
Total 293.75 - - 293.75
... INon-Performing. . - _ o . . . S
Individually lmpatrcd Group - - - -
Individually impaired Non group - - 45.93 45.93
Total - - 4593 45.93
ECL on Non-group Loan Rs (45.93)
Gross carrying amount of loan assets allocated fo Stage I, Stage II, Stage 111 :
As at 31 March 2020
FPerforming/ Nen performing Group/ Non group Stage I Stape 11 Stage 11 Total
Performing
High Grade Group 464.13 - - 464,13
High Grade Non group - - - -
Standard grade Group - - - -
Standard grade Non group - - 45.64 45.64
Sub-Standard grade Group - - - -
Sub-Standard grade Non group - - - -
Total 464.13 - 45.64 509,77
Non-Performing
Individually impaired Group - - -
Individually impaired Non group - - -
Total - - - -
ECL on Group Loan Rs {0.66)
ECL on Non-group Loan Rs (29.67)
' \
1 \ (,3\
f it ‘“ AR AL \
i wu




pAN Y LL'GOS LY6T Po'sP - - 99°0 A 9 dauk(Rg JuISHD - UCMONY "IDH
88'%I [ Trd ] 3Pl (s0r9gt) i - - - dnoxd uop suourdrday
SUIPUD] I0YLINY PUR M 1IN
95°0 £y - - =i - 99'} Ut ducacy siudwdedozy
; Tuipus JoLng puT Mau 13K
- - L1 69187 (6LF1) (69°18¢) - - ¢noif vop [1] 29BIS 0 J odmig
oLl 69'18¢ - " 6L'¥1 H9°18C - - do1sy aaueeg Hueuadg
103 10§ Junoury Suifiaes 55045 133 0] EcUY 103 203 Junowsy 123 40) FUnouy dnoad wopsdnozsy sIgnd)red

ERDTRN (3T AU dur:ima ss0an uEMOLY uydaed 55040 HUEMO]Y duyfaaey ssoan

®IoL LA H 33e)5 111 23ws 1 215 11 30mg JELET 1 ¥deg
[N panedw] 4pazn pasedu] 1paa3 uapy _ !

0T0T Y2LBIN {E IR SY
S501 J1p2£d Pa)aoXa 0] SPULMO[|E PUE §33sse uro] Jo Junowe Jurlires ss01d vf sodunys o uoHTIOUCIIY
6'5P BYGEE £6'SE £6'sh = - 00 SLE6T souejeg Sursop) - LMoY TR
9791 620 979 670 - - - - dnoas uoLg sjuztufeday;
TUIpUD[ J2GUMY puR MAIT JON
09°0) (geroLy) - - - - {09'0) (8¢°0L1) dnoin sowAedal;
Jurpuaj Joyung pue mou 1aN
L9°6T FO'SF L9'6T $9°5 - - - - dnead uon aausg Suiuad
990 £ipoy - - - - 99°0 £140F dnoin aauepeg Suuado
154 10} sumomy Juplaaea ss0any T Lo} yloury 10T o} jumnonry S EED] junoty dnoad vopdnoany SEE|TONAR]

UBMOLY ;UBAHY Bupliied ssoun Daucmopy Judared 55000 FIVEMORY Angdaaes 55000

ek, {101 LT 111 23¥15 11 dimg 11 2e1g 1908mg 1 93e1g)]
[TILNS pasiedury pally paxiadw] ppaay uoy

. T20T Y2IBjy TE I SY

SS01 P20 papoadia 10y SIIULMO[|E PUE S3ISSE UEO| Jo Junowe SurdLizd ssoad uy sofueyd Jo gopRjIaN0IIY

{panuyue)) spossy jo Lyead) ppo)

J503 PAsT)IGUIE JE SORe 95y

(sueigur ut seadna uerpy] :fousun))

(PanunU0))) SHUIUIIFEIS [VIDUBUIE NJ) OF SIION]

(pa1stir] s1RALL] $9I1AIDS SAMIPOUNUIOT) BIfOUTE S umotnf A1atio )}
PRI 9IBALL] SIUOUI)SIAU] pUE SONLINIAG SSRMPPH



Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited

(Formerly known as Magnolia Commoditics Services Private Limited}
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

16  Other financial assets
Unsecured. considered good
Deposits- others
Accrued interest on margin
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received (financial assets)*
(Note - *0.00 indicates amount less than Rs 5,000

17  Other current assets
Unsecured. considered good
Input tax credit
Advances to others
Vendor advances

As at
31 March 2621

As at
31 March 2020

0.05 0.04
- 1.57
0.60 0.02
0.05 1.63
46.42 20.01
- 0.07
0.27 0.22

46.69

20.30




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(Formerly known as Magnoliz Commedities Services Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
18 Equity share eapital
Authorised ;
2,000,600 (Previous year: 2,000,000) Equity shates of Rs. 10 each 26,00 20.00
20.00 20.00
Issned, Subscribed and Paid up:
156,774 (Previcus year: 156,774) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1.57 1.57
1.57 1.57
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
o Reconciliation of share capital: No of shares Amount  No of shares Amount
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 1,56,774 1.57 100,000 1.00
Shares issued during the year - - 56,774 0.57

Qutstanding at the end of the year 156,774 l._§7 . l_,56_,774 1.57

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares :

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/-, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share held. In the
... gvent of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be enfitled ta receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all-

preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propartion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

3 Details of shares held by sharcholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
No of shares % No of sharcs Y
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Edelweiss Financiai Services Limited and its nominces 1,56,774 100% - -
Edelweiss Securities Limited and its nominees . - 1,56,774 100%
1,56,774 100% 1.56.774 100%
19 Other equity
Capital Reserve - Opening balance 0.43 -
Add : Additions during the year - 0.43
0.43 043
Opening balance 758,33 588.17
Add: Profit for the year 28.83 E70.16
/"""“’\ 787.16 758.33
A & -
787.59 758.76
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Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(Fonmerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Cuirency: Indian rupees in millions)

20 Borrowings

31 March 2021
Fair value
Designated at
fair value
At Amortised Through through Profit Subtotal
Particulars cost (1) P&L (2) and loss (3) 4 = (14+2+3)
Unsecured
Loans from related parties 424.21 - - 424.21
TOTAL - Gross 424.21 - - 424.21
(1) Borrowings outside India - - - -
(i) Borrowings in India 424.21 - - 424.21
31 March 2020
Fair value
. Designated at
fair value
At Amortised Through through Profit Subtotal

Particulars cost (1) P&L (2) and loss (3) 4 = (1+2+3)
Unsecured
I.oans from refated parties 1,308.60 - - 1,308.60
TOTAL - Gross 1,308.60 - - 1,308.60
(i) Borrowings outside India - - - -
(il) Borrowings in India 1.308.60 - - 1,308.60
Total 1,308.60 - - 1,308.60
(At interest rate of 11.55% to 14.70% p.a. Previous year: 11.60% to 17.40% p.a.)

Asat Asat

31 March 2021

21 Trade payables

31 March 2020

Trade payables from non-related parties 2.00 0.87
Trade payables from related parties 193.76 1.45
195.76 2.32
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Edelweiss Securities and Investinents Private Limited

{Formerly known as Magnoiia Commodities Services Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

22 Other financial liabilities

Payable to client (net) (in CM books)

23 Other carrent labilities

Income received in advance
Advances from customers
Others

Statutory dues

24 Current tax liabilities (net)
Provision for taxation
...Anet of advance tax and tax deducted at source)

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

- 127
- 1.27
0.03 -
540 654.73
0.03 3.04
9.45 224
14,91 660.01
2.27 32.28




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions) For the year ended for the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

25 Fee income

Advisory and other fecs 0.07 -

0.07 -

25.1 Below is the disapgregation of the revenue from contracts with customers:

Service transferred at & point in time 0.07 -
Service transferred over time - -

Totai revenue from conftract with customers 0.07 -

26 Net gain on fair value changes

Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fair

(A) " vaiue through profit or joss’
(i) On trading portfolio

- Investments
Profit / (loss) on trading of securities (net) 255.44 5.08
v FAIE value gain - PEL -equity. e LSBT e L BB T
~ Derivatives
Profit / (loss) on equity derivative instruments {net) 39.17 68.78
Profit on trading in currency derivative instruments (net) - 3.09
Profit on interest rate derivative instruments (net)* 0.40 108.67
278.74 20028
(B) Others
Profit on sale of long term investment - 85.43
Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes (A+B) 278.74 285.71
Fair value changes:
Realised gain 278.47 27447
Unrealised gain/ (loss) 0.27 11.24
Tatal net gain/less on fair value changes 278.74 285.71
27 DBividend Income
Dividend on stock in trade 0.18 0.01
0.18 0.01

(Note - *0.00 indicates amount less than Rs 5,000}




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(Formesly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Privale Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continoed)

(Currency: Indian rupges in mitlions)

28 Interest income

For the year ended 31 March 2021

For the year ended 31 March 2020

Oun financial assets Interest Income on Total On financial assets Interest Income on Fotal
mcasured at Financial Assets measured at Financial Assels

Particulars amortised cost classified at fair value amortised cost classified at fair value

through profit or Loss through profit or loss
Interest on Loans 652,53 - 62.53 42.20 - 4220
Interes! on Intercorporat deposits - - - 349 - 349
Interest on deposits with Banks 0.88 - 6.88 (.01 - 001
Interest income on fmargin 0.25 - 6.25 14.39 - 14.39
Enterest inceme from investments 042 18.68 19,10 - £.63 1.63
On others 270 - 270 - - -
Total 66,78 18.68 85,46 60.08 §.63 61.71

2% Other income

Interest on Encome tax refund
Miscellaneous income*

(Note - *0.00 indicalcs amoun less than Rs 5,000)

H
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For the year ended
31 March 2021

for the year ended
31 ivjarch 2020

1.35 4.54
0.00 (0.10)
135 4.44




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Privaie Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency: indian rupees in millions)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 3% March 2020
30 Employee benefit expenses
Salaries and wages - 1.00
Contribution to provident and other funds* - 6.00
(Nete - *0.00 indicates amount less than Rs 5,000)
- 1.00
31 Finance costs
For the year ended 31 March 2021 For the year ecnded 31 March 2020
On financial labilities On financial liabilities
Particulars measured at amortised Total measured at amortised Total
cost cost
Interest on borrowings 28.07 29.87 46,78 46.78
Other interest cxpense 6.70 6.70 2,76 2.76
Fedul 3597 3377 4353 49,55




- 9F'] 91l - 91’1 - 91 - el
- 971 9Tt - 9T'T - 9T°1 = AleMyjos
$3385Y 2qIEUBIN] JIYIQ
I20T JBIA 1E TT0T IEI 1€ iuak i 0707 Idy ﬁb IZOT 18N 1€ wonanpag wonIppY 070z 14y [¢
JESY je sy oy 103 oBawyy JB Sy je SV Burse[D 20Tt S50 20151 S5O Je sy Suluadg syassy Jo uondrsagy
Na0§g 1IN uonendag b : =c=u_uu.EoQ A0l S50.15) 1o B 01 B a0 5010
HIOIG BN uonEeRHag . HI0Lq $5015)
§39SSY ajqIGugIul YO €

(suorqqrur uy soodns ueypuy :Aauann))
(panuyite])) SITIWEI) LIS FRIIULLI] I} O SNION]

(P2IILULT 2)eAL S3IIAIRG SINPOUARIC) BI[OUTEIA ST EAOLEY A[IONLIO)

PO 9JRALLJ SIUOUI)SIAUT PUT SIPLINIIG SSIDM[APTL



Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited

(Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

33 Impairment on financial instruments

Bad- debfs and advances written off
Provision for non performing assets
Provision for doubtful debis

34 Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion
Auditors' remuneration (refer note below)
Comumission and brokerage
Communication
Directors' sitting fecs
nsuranee )
Legal and professional fees
Printing and stationery*
Rates and taxes®
Computer software
“Corporate social responsibility - Donation
Clearing and custodian charges
Office expenses™
ROC Expenses™®
Securities transaction tax
Goods and Service tax expenses
Stamp duty
Stock exchange expenses
Transportation charges*®
Warehousing charges*
Miscellaneous expenses

Note:
Aauditors’ remuneration :

As auditor
For other services

(Note - #*0.00 indicates amount less than Rs 5,000)

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

3.68 -
75.66 15.53
2,01 -
81.35 15.53
0.06 0.06
.73 0.33
153.43 -
- 0.01
- 0.16
LLRLeS -
2.46 2.08
- 0.00
0.00 0.10
0.02 -
2.58 -
6.48 23.11
0.00 0.01
0.00 0.00
6.40 18.18
1.19 4.40
0.03 0.28
0.31 0.16
0.00 -
0.00 -
0.01 0.55
173.72 49.42
0.62 0.33
0.11 -
0.73 0.33




EDELWEISS SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Magaclia Commeditics Scrvices Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Curmrency: Indisn ripees in millions)

35 Segment reporting

The Company’s business is organised and management reviews the performance based on the business segments as

mentioned below:

Scgment Activities covered

Capital based business Income from investments and dividend income
Agency business Fee Income on advisory services

Treasury Treasury income

Income for ¢ach segment hes been specifically identified. Expenditures, assets and liabilities are cither specifically

identified with individual segments or have been allocated to seginents on a systematic/resonable basis,

Based on such allocations, segment disclosuzes relating to revenue, results, assets and labilities have been prepared,

Since the business operations of the Company are primarily concentrated in India, the Company is considered to
operate only in the domestic segment and therefore there is no reportable geographic scgment.

The following table gives information as reanired wnder the Ind AS _1n2 _ Nngrating Qo

rrevam=t Doamestiv

] Year Ended
| Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
1 Sepment revenue [Total incomic}
Apgency 0.07 -
Treasury Business e e T FICEIS
Capital based business 6294 13275
Unallocated 1,35 4.43
Total income 365.86 351.94
2 Seament results [Profit / {Loss) hefore tax]
Agency {1.10) -
Treasury Busingss 96.32 1:7.55
Capital based business (12.71) 117.21
Unaliocated (8.65) 1.68
Total Profit / loss before tax 73.86 236.44
Less ¢ Provision for taxation 45.03 66.28
Profit after taxation 28.83 17416
3 Scgment Assets
Apency 0,24 -
Treasury Business 10.65 2,135.51
Capital based business 1,260.23 479.45
Unaliocated 155.19 149.85
Total assets 1,426.31 2,764.81
4 Segment Liabilities
Apency - .
Treasury Business 565.37 £,972.20
Capital based business 60.00 -
Unallocated 11.72 3228
Total liahilities 637.15 2,004.48
5 Capital employed [Segment assets - Sepment liabilities]
Agency 0.24 -
Treasury Business (554.73) 163.31
Capitnl based busincss 1,200.17 479.45
Unallocated 143.48 117,57
Toial capital employed 789.16 760.33
6 Capital Expenditure ( Including Capital Work-In-Frogress }
Agency pUsp— 1 { ] s
Treasury Business - N
Capital based business . -
Unallocated - -
Total Capital Expenditure ( Including Capital Work-In-Propress ) 1.16 -
7 Depreciation and Amortisation
Agency .16 -
Treasury Business - .
Capital based business - -
Unallecated - -
Tatal Depreciation and Amartisation 1.16 -
8 Sipnificant Non-Cash Expenses Other than Depreciation and Amortisation
Agency - -
Treasury Business 2,01 -
Capital based busingss - -
Unallocated -




Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited
(Formerly Magnolia Commaodities Services Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statcments

{Curreney : Indian rupees in millions)

36
i

Related parties ; In accrodance with Indian Accounting Standrd 24 - Related Party disclosure

List of related partics and relationship:

Name of related parties by whom conirol is exercised

Fellow subsidiaries with whom the comnpany has
transactions

Edclweiss Financial Services Limiled
Edelwciss Securities Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporale Services Limited
(Formerly Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited)
ECap Equiltics Limiled

Lichen Metals Private Limited

Edelweiss Finvest Limited

Edelweiss Altermative Asset Advisors Limiled
Edelweiss Finance and Invesiments Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edehweiss Costodial Scrvices Limited
Edelweiss Glabal Wealth Management Limited
Edel Investmenss Limited

Edclcap Seeurities Limited

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited

Edel Land Limited

ECL Finance Limited

Everest Seeurities & Finance Limited (Formely Known Styrax Commeditios Lintited)

EdelGive Foundation
Edclweiss Invesiment Advisors Limiled

Transactions with related parties

Nature of Iransaction

Related party name

For the ycar ended

Capital account transactions

Short tcrm loans taken from {refer nose below)
{Maximum of debit and credit iransaction)

Shert term loans repaid ta (refer nete below)
(Maximum of debit and credit transaction)

Short term lozns tafen from (refer note below)
{Total of debil and credit transaction)

Short term Joaus repaid to (refer note helow)
{Maximum: of debit and ¢redit iansaction)

Short term loans given (refer note helow)
(Maximum of debit and credit transaction)

Short lerm loans repaid by (refer note below)
{Maximum of debit and ¢redit ransaclion)

Short term loans given (gefer note below)
(Taetal of debit and credit transaction)

Short term loans repaid by (refer note below)
{Total of debit and eredit trmnsaction}

Parmership firm capital received back

Margins placed witk {refer note belaw)

Margins withdrawn fram {refer note befaw)

Edelweiss Runal & Corporate Services Limited
ECap Equitics Limited
Edelweiss Finvest Limited

[Edelweiss Allertrative Asser Advisors Limited -

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
LECap Lquities Limited
Edclhweiss Finvest Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
ECap Equities Limited

Edelweiss Finvest Limited

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Linsited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Scrvices Limited
ECap Equities Limited
Edelweiss Finvest Limited

ECap Equities Linited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edehweiss Global Wealth Management Linsited
Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edelweiss Allernative Asset Advisors Limited
Edchweiss Finance and Investments Litnited

ECap Equities Limited

Edelweiss Rura) & Cotpomle Services Limited
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limiled
Edclweiss Finance and Invesiments Limited

ECap Equities Limited

Edclwciss Rural & Caorporaie Services Limited
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limiled

Edelweiss Altlcmative Asset Advisors Limited
Edelweiss Finance and Investments Limited

ECap Equities Lisnited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edehveiss Globai Wealth Management Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Edelweiss Finance and Investments Limited

Edelvalue Partners

Edclweiss Sceurities Limited
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited
Ede! Envestments Limited

Edelweiss Secutities Limited
Edelweiss Custadial Services Limited
Edel Envestmems Limited

31 March 2021

797.13
33630
830.00
25000

79713
33630
70000

1,015.21
813.63
850.00
25060

1,788.06
1,319.73
760.00

25.40
543.40
462.73
220.00
450.00
350,00

25.206
421.30
462,73
186.30
450,00
543.50

35.29
5767
861.05

1,324.40
492,95
153150

38.29
57630
103406
132440
492.95
1,533.50

For the year ended
.31 March 2620

750.00
1,350.2¢

10.84
1,006.30

811.67
$.269.00

14.81
7,897.93

657.30
820,34
406,00

646.00
410.42
190.00

2,432.34
826.26
83219

243284
820.26
377.08

.68

0,60
2,181.92
LIl

0.37
2,306.54
L1l




Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited
(Formerly Magnolia Cornmodities Services Private Limited)

Motes to the finanacial statements

(Currency ; Indian rupces in millions)

36 Related parties : In accrodanee with Indian Accounting Standrd 24 - Related Party disclosure (Continucd)

il

Transactions with related partics

Nature of transaction

Related party name

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

Current account trarsactions

(57 el \
#{ ppy O );{:!,
N/ =

Interest income on margin placed with Edelweiss Custodial Services Linited 0.00 14,39
Edel [nvesiments Limited - 9.0
Interest expense on margin from Edelweiss Broking Limited 0.00 -
Inicrest ingome on debl inslruments Edclweiss Finance and Investments Limited 0.05 -
ECL Finance Limited 0.65 .
Edelweiss Rural & Carporate Services Limited 17.33 -
Interest cxpense an [nans taken from Edclweiss Alternalive Asset Advisors Limited .17 -
Edelweiss Rursl & Corporate Services Limited 2189 2.31
ECap Equitics Linited 6.90 4447
Edelweiss Finvesc Limited 0.10 -
Interast incerme on CCDs Edclweiss Altemalive Assel Advisors Limiled 042 -
Amount paid to breker for cash segment Edelweiss Securities Limited - 503.19
Amounl ncccn.cd from broker for cash scgmcm Edciwclss Sccuritics Limited - 503,98
lnlcrcst income on luans given to ]:Cap Equmcs Limited 0.06 5.87
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 1.51 25.62
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 34.83 10.70
Edelweiss Allernative Asset Advisors Limited 1.34 -
Edclweiss Finance and investments leltcd 11.38 -
- ILdthweiss Broking Eionited RN [RZ-1 15 B B
Purchase of debt sceurities from ECL Finange Limiled 529.19 -
Edelweiss Finance and Invesiments Limited 655.81 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 15.23 -
Sale of debt securities to Edclweiss Finance and Investments Limited 393.65 -
Edel Land Limited 838.98 -
Edelweiss Broking Limited 3210 -
Redemption of debt instruments Edelweiss Asset Reconstrugtion Company Limited 265,69 -
Purchase of investment CCDs Edclweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 850,00 -
Purchase of warranis ECL Fimanrce Limited 60.00
Purchase of Investments in equity shares Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 100.05 -
Saie of Investments in cquily shares ECap Eguitics Limited (Lichen Metals Private Limited) - 47.20
Sale of fixed asscts Edelcap Securilics Limited - 0.01
Edclweiss Asset Management Limited - 0.02
ECL Finance Limited - 0.00
Purchase of Intangible assets from Edelweiss Global Weaith Management Limited LG -
Cost reimbursements paiit to ECap Equities Limited 00 100
Edelweiss Financial Services Liniited 02 .
Edelweiss Broking Limited 2821 -
ECL, Finance Limiled 12(104 -
Cost reimbursements from Edchweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 0.00 -
Edehweiss Securities Limited ha8 -
Reimbursements paid to Edetweiss Raral & Corparate Services Limited 001 0,91
Clearing charges paid to Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited &I 19.58
Interest on Delayed Payment Edebweiss Custodial Services Limited 537 -
Dremar charges paid Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 0.00 0.00
Brokerage paid to Edelweiss Securities Limited 9.67 10.18
Edel Investments Limited 0.10 0.05
Contribution tewards corporate secial respensibitities {EdelGive Foundation 258 -
N
oy
(> e C} \




Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited
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Notes to the financial statements

{Currency : Indian vupees in millions)

36 Related parties : In acerodance with Indian Accounting Standrd 24 - Related Party disclosure {Continucd)

it

Transactions with relzted parties

Nature of transaction

Related party tame

For the year ended
31 March 202]

For the year endled
31 March 2020

31 March 2021

Short term loans 1aken from

Shaort term loans given to
Avccrued interest income on CCDs

Accrued interost expense on loans wken from

Accrued interest inceme on loans given te

Accrued interest income on debt insturmnents

Trade receivables from

Trade payehles 1o

Investment in CCDs
Margins payable to

Dcbt instuments held as Steck in teade

Balances with related parties for the year ended

ECap Equities Limited

LEdelweiss Ruri & Corpoerale Services Eimited
Edelweiss Allcmative Asset Advisors Limited
Edelweiss Finvest Limited

Edeiwceiss Global Wezlth Management Limited
Ldelweiss Allemative Asset Advisors Limited

ECap Equities Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edelweiss Finvest Limited

Edchweiss Aliernative Asset Advisars Limited

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Edclweiss Rural & Corporate Services Litited
Edelweiss Finunce and Investments Limited
Edeiweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

ECL Finanee Limited
Ldelweiss Finanee and Invesiments Limited

Edelweiss Broking Limited
Edelweiss Custodisl Scrvices Limiled

-{Cdel Invesiments Eitited

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited
Edelweiss Rural & Carporate Services Limited

ECap Equities Limired

Edelweiss Rursl & Corporate Serviess Limited
Edelweiss Securities Limited

ECL Finance Limited

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limiled

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited

ECL Finaneg Limited
Edetweiss Finance and Investments Limited

13.88
250.00
150.00

28718

042

0.08

0.09

0.16

248
1.49

105

0.05

1.1t

192.66

850,00

045
.68

506.10
797.13

460.19

342
L5

3.89
0.05

{given/taken and placed / refund received during the reporting year.

Noie 1 : Loan givenftaken toffrom related panies are disclosed above as maximum of debit and eredit of iansactions and total of debit und credit of ransacsions amount




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited

(Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continned)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)
37 Derivative financial instruments

The table befow shows the fair values of derivative financial instruments recorded as assets or fiabilities together with their
(@) notional amounts,

31 March 2021
Noti ‘ . i 7
USSP IR no mnalN o~ Fairvalueof ... .,.__.Ii_".'.'.o_“.?_.l___._._..... —— Fair value of
Particulars Unit otiona i asset (INR) Unit /Notional amount*| liability {INR)
I . e L AMouRt* L L IR DR , _
(i) Equity linked derivatives | S S P !
e EEEE
-Stack Futures MNumber of shares - - |Number of - -
I o : oo fshores e
Less: amount offset = - § .
Subtotal (i) I { - ‘ E -
i
(it Index linked derivatives I Sy
ik : e I
-Index Futures _Nu-mber ofindex | -
e s s Y . S R S [
Less: amount offsct i .
Subtotal (i) l . , . :
B l
E i
E - - - i -
....... TR P T T
Notional i
e (1NO }9{"3;“ o Fair value of |——————- N;’?.'“.T'?.' . ,,% Fair value of
Particulars Unit otiona asset Unit {Notional amount*: linbility
R D S S I amount* - e
i) Equity linked derivatives o - RN IO N
-Stock Futures Number of shares 9,892,031 0.62 :{;.:;l;cr of 10,57,067 § 2.1
Less: amountoffset | N Y T e A T
Subtotal (i) i - - :
1
(iv) Index linked derivatives | "~} 1 R B |
Number of index
<Index Fut B ¢
peer T e S e i 109,650 116
Less: amount offset. L10
Subtotal (iv) . - .
Total Derivative Financiak |
Instruments (i) + (i) + (iii) + (iv) ) | ) -
] i




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)
37 Derivative financial instruments (continued)
(b) Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets stbiect to offsetting 31 March 2021

Offsetting recognised in the balance sheet

Gross asset before Net asset recognised in
offset Amount offset® balance sheet
Derivative financial assets “ - “

Financial liabifitics subject to offsetting 31 March 2021

Offsetting recognised in the balance sheet

Gross liability before Net liability recognised
offset Amount offset* in balance sheet
Derivative firancial liability - - -

* As at the reporting date 31 March 2021 the amount of gross derivative assets and liabilities that has been offset against the cash margin is
Rs.Nil and Rs.Nil respectively.

Einancinl ascats ephiont tn affentting 31 Mezat 3020

Offsetting recognised in the balance sheet
Gross asset before Net asset recognised in
offset Amount offset* balance sheet
Derivalive fioancal assels T T F—— -

Financial liabilities subject to offsetting 31 March 2020

Offsetting recogrised in the balance sheet

Gross liability before Net liability recognised
offset Amount offset* in balance sheet
Derivative financial liability 2.11 2.11 -

* As at the reporting date 31 March 2020 the amount of gross derivative assets and fiabilities that has been offset against the cash margin is
Rs. 1.72 millions and Rs.2.1 [ millions respectively.
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38

39

40

Earnings per share:

The following table shows the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS calculations

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
(a) Profit / (loss) after tax (as per statement of profit and loss} 28.82 170.16

(b) Calculation of weighted average nutnbet of equity shares of Rs. 10 each:

Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,56,774 1,00,000
Number of Shares issued during the year - 56,774
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,56,774 1,36,774
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
1,56,774 1,17,063
(<) Basic and. diluted camir.lg.s.p.er share (in. rﬁbcés) {a)/(b) . . 183.82 1.,453.56

The basic and diluted eamings per share are the same as there are no dilutive potential equity shares.

Details of dues to micro, small and medium enterprises

Trade Payables includes Rs. Nil (Previous year: Rs. Nil) payable to “Supplicrs™ registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. No interest has been paid / is payable by the Company during the year to “Suppliers” registered
under this act. The aforementioned is based on the responses received by the Company to its inquiries with suppliers with regard io
applicability under the said act.

Capital commitment and contingent liability:
{a) Capital commitment:

The Company has capital commitments of Rs.Nil as at the balance sheet date (Previous year: Rs.Nil).

{b) Contingent liability:
i) The Company has no contingent liability as at the balance shect date (Previous year Rs. Nil).

i) The Company has received demand notices from tax authorities on account of disallowance of expenditure for eaming exempt
income under Section 14A of Income Tax Act 1961 read with Rule 8D of the Income Tax Rules, 1962. The company has filed appeal's
and is defending its position. Based on the favourable outcome in Appellate proceedings in the past and as advised by the tax advisors,
company is reasonably certain about sustaining its position in the pending cases, hence the possibility of outflow of resources
embodying ccenomic benefits on this ground is remote.




Edelweiss Securities and Investment Private Limited

(Formerly krown as Magnolia Commodities Serviees Private Litited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
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41 Risk management framework:-

a} Governance framewsrk

The primary objective of the company’s risk and financial management framewaork is 10 protect the company’s sharcholders from events that hinder the
sustainable achievement of financial performance objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities. Key management recognises the critical
importance of having efficient and effective risk management systems in place.

b} Approach to capital management

Company objeclives when managing capital, are to (a} maximise shareholder value and provide benefits to other stakeholders and (b) maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

For the purposes of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issusd capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the
cquity holders.

Company monitors capital using debt-equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total equity.

Asat As at
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Total Debt (Bank and other Borrowings) 424.21] - 1,308.60
Equity 789.17 76033
Net Debt to Equity 0.54 1.72

c) Credit risk
" Credit risk arises when é';:'ziét'dm'e'l:6f'é6ﬁ'ﬁt'é'r}')ar'{§ doss net meet its 61.:“lig=.:.t.io.h§ under a customer contract or financial instrument, leading to & financial

loss. The Compaay is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities primarily trade receivabies and financial instruments.

The Company’s management policy is to closely monitor creditworthiness of counterparties by reviewing their credit ratings, financial statements and

press release on regular basis.

The Company’s financial assets subject to the expected eredit loss model within Ind AS 109 are short-term trade and other receivables and financia)

instruments. Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss. Expected credit foss allowance in respect of receivables is
computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss expericnce,

Trade reccivables

Particulars 31 March 2021 |31 March 2020
Receivables considered good - Unsecured 0.33 9.64
0.33 9.64
Provision matrix for Trade receivables
Trade reccivables days past due 1-90days Tatal
ECL rate 0%
31 March 2021  |Estimated tota] gross carrying amount at default 0.33 0.33
ECL - Simplified approach - -
Net carrying amount 0.33 (.33
31 March 2020 |Estimated totat gross carrying amount at default
(Group) - -
ECL - Simplified approach - -
Net carrying amount - -




Edelweiss Securities and Investment Private Limited

{Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
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41 Risk management framework:- (Continued)

&) Market risks

Risk which can affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of finrancial instruments due to adverse movements in market prices of
instrument due to price risk. The objective of the Company’s market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within

acceptable parameters.

i) Total market risk exposure

Fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluetuate duc to changes in market variablcs such as interest rates, forcign exchange

rates and equity prices. The Group classifies exposures to market risk into either trading or non-irading portfolios and manages each of those

portfolios separately. Such risks the market risk for the trading portfolio is managed and monitored based on a VaR methodology that reflects the

interdependency between risk variables. Non-trading positions are managed and menitored using other sensitivity anaiyses.

[ _ 31 March 2021 o .. . 3 Machzoo
Particulars Carrying amount | Traded risk MNon-traded risk | Carrying amount |Traded risk [Non-traded risk
Asgelg e - ! . . i i
Cash and cash equivalent and bank balances other i T
than cash and cash equivalents 2851 - 285 893 - 5,93 ]
Stock-in-trade _ 6.551 6.55 ) - 1,008.01 2,098.01 ) -
Loams 29370 - 29390 479.45 - 479.45
Trade receivables ...033 - 033 9.64 - 984

(Tevestinets at ¢o5 17 A ST A R - e __
Other financial assets 0.05 - 0.05 1.63 - 1.63
Total 1,254.95 6.55 1,248.40 21,594.66 2.098.01 496.64
Liability _ I e _ ]
Borrowings o 42421 - 424.21 ] 1,308.60 - 1,308.60
Trade pavables 195.75 - 195.75 232 - 2.32
Other liabilities - - - 1.27 1 1.27 -
Total - 619.96 1,312,191 1.27 1,310.92




Edelweiss Securities and Investment Private Limited
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued})

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

41 Risk management framework:- {Continted)

) Market risks

{ii} Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair values of financial instruments.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates {all other variables being constant) of the
company’s statement of profit and loss and equity.

31 March 2021

Interest rate future Increasein IRF  Effect on profit | Eifcct on Decrease in IRF {Effect on profit |Effect on
price (%} !before tax Equity price {%%) !before tax Equity
INR J s R A T S -
US dellar (if any) | 5 | - - 5 i - -
31 March 2020
Currency of borrowing/ {Increasein IRF  [Effect on profit | Effect on Decrease in IRF :Effect on profit |Effect on
advances price (%) [efore tax Equity price (%) ‘before tax Equity
T T -
n s : s o
US dollar {if any) ; 5 [ - - 5 - -

(tii} Currency risk

" -Clrreity Tisk i the risk thai the vaiue of 2 financiai nsirament wiii fiuctuate due to changes i toreign cxchangs rates. Foreign currency risk

arise majorly on account of foreign currency borrowings.
The table below indicates the curiencics to which the Company had significant exposure at the end of the reported periods. The analysis
caleulates the effect of a reasonably possible movement of the currency rate against the INR (alf other variables being constant) on the statement
of profit and loss (due to the fair value of currency sensitive non-trading monetary assets and lizbilities) and equity (due to the change in fair
" value of currency swaps and forward foreign exchange cantracts used as cash flow hedges).

31 March 2021
Increase in Effect on profit  Effect on Decrease in iEffect on profit |Effect on
Currency currency rate (%) ibefore tax ;Equily currency rate (%) ‘{hefore tax LEquity
usD 5 - ! - 3 | - -
31 March 2020
Increase in ‘Effect on profit  |Effcct on {Decrease in Effect on profit |Effect on
Currency currency rate (%) ibefore tax Equity currency rate (%) | before tax Equity
UsD i 5 [ - - 5 - -

{iv) Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair vaiue or future cash fiows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the level of
individual investment in equity share prices.

31 March 2021

Encrease in equity |Effect on profit  |Effect on ‘;Decreasc inequity |Effect on profit §El’fcct on
Impact on price (%) before tax Equity iprice (%) before tax {Equity
Debt securities 0.25 - = B2 - -
Debensures 5 805 | - 5 e
Equity 3 .27 o 5 _ -
Derivatives S - - 5 - -
31 March 2020
Tmpact on Increasc in equity |Effect on profit |Effect on :Decrease in equity  |Effect on profit ;Effect on
price {%5) before tax Equity iprice {%) before tax :Equity
[Debt securities 0.25 Y - 03
Debentures ] S s E R
Equity _ = - 3100 5
Derivatives 5 47,20 - 5

(v) Index price risk

Index price risk s the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the level of equity

indices.

: 31 March 2021
I t on jIncrease in index  |Effect on profit  |Effect on Decrease inindex  |Effect on profit Effect on
“n.lp?c N iprice (%) before tax Equity iprice (%) before tax Equity
Derivatives ; 5 - ; 5 - -

31 March 2020

Increase in index  |Effect on profit  |Effect on ‘Decrease inindex  |Effect on profit {Effect on
Impact on iprice (%) before tax Equity iprice (%) before tax Equity
Derivatives : 5 {47.26) - i 5 47.26 -
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41

Risk Management framework:- (Continued)

e) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or

another financial asset. Exposure to liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company could be required to pay its trade payables carlier than expected.

i} Analysis of non-derivative financial liabilities by remai

ning contractual maturities

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's non~lerivative financial Habilistes:
Repayments which are subject 1o notice are treated as if notice were to be given immediately, However, the Company expects that the counterpazties will not request sepayment

on the eariiest date it could be required to pay.

{6 monthsto E | 1 year te 3 Iyearsto5
As at 31 March 2021 0 to 6 months year years years Qver 5 years Fotal
Tradepayables =~~~ - 195.76 - - - 195.7
Bor-rdwi'ﬁg-s_(olher than debl securitics) 4242} O - - . 424.21
Total undiscounted non-derivative financial lisbiliics Cewer | T Iy - | erem7
6 monthstal i 1yearto3 3 yearsto S i L
As at 31 March 2020 0 ta 6 months year :ye:rs ch;rs ‘ Over § years 5 Total
Trade payables o . a] B 23
Borrowings {other than debt seeurities) o _1:368_60 - - - i 130850
Other financial liabilities 1.27 : : 127
Vi iotal BRAisTEHHTED nonnderivative sinaidiel siabilities §IEZ.0T | - = - - LIIZIY |
ii} Analysis of non-derivative financial assets by remaining contractual maturities
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's noen~derivative financial assets.
| s ut 31 Mearelr 2021 Y R R 6 R | 3;:;(59 i lha )cis:gista 5. o ).»éﬂrs e
Cash and cash equivalent and bank balances other than cash and cash
cquivalents 0.4 - - - 235
Stock-in-trade - - - - . T 6.35
Trade receivables i )33 - - S0 033 |
avestmens steost R ST R - 07 ss0.47
Loans 293.70 - - - - 293.70
‘Other financial assels 000 ; 0.05 - - - 0.05
Total 303.29 | 0.19 -l - i 950,47 1,253.95
As at 31 March 2020 i 0 to 6 months 6monthsta 1l {1 yearto3 i3 yearsto5 .
H year iyears years Over 5 years Totatl
Cash and cash equivalent and bank balances other than cash and cash
equivaleas R e SROL s 013 - S R X
209501 - . - T T aemsan
064 ' - [T R X3
——— — - 480'45 e el - - - “ 48“‘d5
fal assets 1.98 0.05 | - - - 2.02
2,595.88 005 3 0.13 - - 2,596.05
iif) Maturity analysis for derivatives:
All derivatives which are entered into for trading purpases are shown in the carliest time bund. With respect to other derivatives, the remaining contractual maturity
information has been given based on undiscounted cash flows.
T : : :
As at 31 March 2021 | ! 6 months to T | 1 year (o 3 3yearsto Over 5 years E Total
| 010 6 months jyear years ) :
Net sertied derivatives entered into for trading purposes | R - o i ~ i -
H i
Total - - - - - ! -
i 6 monthsto 1 1yearto3 Iyearstu 5
As at 31 March 2020 | {) {0 6 months year Eyc:!;rs }'c:rs Over 5 years Taotal
Dot selledd derivasives entered inte for trading numnses : [(LEV)) =i CO = . (0.39)
i
Total (0.39) - i o - - (0.39)

O
[

/-a MUEAL
{(‘x( i:":‘;;i ?50
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
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41 Risk management framework:- (Continued)
e) Liquidity Risk (Continued)
iv) Disclosure related to collateral

Following table sets out availability of Company's financial assets to suppert funding

i Pledge as : others
As at 31 March 2021 collateral { Available as coliateral i(refer note ) Total carrying amount
Cash and cash equivalent and bank balances other than !
cash and cash equivalents _ ) : AL - 271 o 2.85
Stockintrade o | - 655 - 655
Trade receivables ) L ' . - 0 33 - 0.33
Loans . - 293 70 - 293.70
Investments at cost. ) o o - 950 47 | - 950.47
Other financial assets ' 005} - 005
‘T'oiai asseis o ’ 0.14 | 1,251.10 ¢ 2.7 1,253.95 [
Pledge as others
_ is:ztiii March 2020 teollaterad . ..1Availableas collateral . /(refer nate) ... Tatal carrying amount.
Cash and cash equivalent and bank balances olhcr than
cash and cash equivalents B - H 0.13 - o 5.80 5.93
Stock intrade o 746.97 135004 - ' 2,098.01
Tra'(:l'e : receivables i i o - 9, 64 - B 9.64
boans o - 479.45 o 479.45
Other financizl assets ' ' - 1.63 - i.63
Total assets 747.10 | 1,841.76 5.80 2,594.66

Note : Represents assets which are not restricted for use as collateral, but that the group would not consider readily available to secure

funding in the normal course of business

\r,.
W
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42 Analysis of risk concentration

Industry analysis - Risk concentration for 31 March 2021

Particulars ‘Financial services  |Construction Total
Finﬂ.ﬂciﬂl HSSEtS S . e JR S, e -
Cash and cash equivalent and bank balances other than cash and cash :
equivalents . 2880 - | 285
Stockintrade R i 6.53 - T
Investments at cost m e .. 95047 R 95047
Trade and other receivables ' e I . = ) N S SNNUR | )
Loans i — el 29370 Sl 29370
Other financial assets ‘ 0.05 - 0.05
o 1,253.95 - _ 1,253.95
Other Commitments o - -
Total . . _ L 135198 e 128300

Industry analysis - Risk concentration for 31 March 2020

Particulars Financial services | Construction Total
“{Financial assets B

Cash and cash equivalent and bank balances other than cash and cash !

equivalents N . N 5.93 - L1

Stockintrade I e 2,098.01 - L. 200800

Loans - ) _463.47 1597 | 47945

‘Trade and other receivables o T 964 - T

Other financial assets 1.63 1.63
) 2,578.68 15.97 2,594.66

Other Commitments - - -

Total 2,578.68 15.97 2,584.66

=
i
%

5
s {0, )m‘

i3aew/ )
1342/ 3
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
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43 Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The following table shows an analysis of financizl instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy

31 March 2021

Parucu!ars

Assets measuted at fair value ona recurrmg basis o
Derivative financial § instruments (Asscts) E
Exchange-traded derivatives i . |

ivative l'nanclal mstruments (Assets) ) -
trade N . i
Other debt securitics and prcfcrcncc sharcs Group B _1_E5‘
Hnty:r_!_stmments o . R ._ = J -
Total stock-in-trade -~ o . _ 115 l -
|
|
i

Total financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis 1.15

ﬁi“’va'rttculars ) . Levell " Level2 | Level3 | Total
L1abxlit1cs measured at fair value ona rccurrmg basns - T - o ) '_ ' ' _|___—
“jDerivartive Hnancla] mstruments (L:abllmes) ) T } S R

Exchangc-tradcd derivatives ' T . . T -

Total financial liabifitics measured at fair value on 2 recurring
basis - - - .

31 March 2020

Particulars ] Level 1 Level 2 Level3 | Total
Assels mcasured at falr vaIuc ona recurrmg basis o ' L ' € o
Derivative financial i mslrumcnts {Assets): ) ' : )
Eﬁ;:change-tmdcd derivatives T ) ! \ 1.72 _' - - 172
Total derivative financial mstruments (Assets) j' ' ) ' 172 . 5__ ] . - 172
Stock-in-trade ) _ ' ) N e :
 Other debt seuurlues and preference shares - Group ) o 794.76 - 283.25 1 07801

Equity instruments ' ) - | 102000 1,020.00
Total stnck—:mtrade - 1,303.25 | 2,098, 01

Totat financial assets measured at fair value on 2 recarring basis 796.48 | - 1,303.25 . 2,099.73

31 March 2020
Particulars _Level® Level 2 __Levetd | _____ Total
Liabilities measured at fa[r value on a recurring basts - -
Denvatwe financial instruments (Liabilities): i - )
Exchangc traded d__e;nvatwes . ) ' e 2.11 - o _' - 7 ) 2.1l

Total financial liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring |
1

basis 2.11 - - 211

Fair valuation techniques:

(i) Dcbtsecnrities
Whilst most of these instruments are standard fixed or floating rale securities, however nifty linked debentures have embedded derivative
characteristics. Fair value of these instruments is derived based on the indicative quotes of price and yiclds prevailing in the market as at the
reporiing date. Company has used quoted price of national stock exchange wherever bonds are traded actively. In cases where debt securities are
not activity traded Company has used CRISIL Corporate Bond Valuer model for measuring fair value,

(i) Equity instruments and units of Alternative Investment Funds
The majority of equity instruments are actively traded on recognized stock exchanges with readily available active prices on a regular basis, Such
instruments are classified as Level 1. Units held in funds are measured based on fund net asset value {NAVY), taking into account redemption
and/or other restrictions. Such NAV Such instruments are generally Level 3. Equity instrements in non-fisted entitics are initially recognised at
transaction price and se-measured at each reporting date at valuation provided by external valuer al instrument level. Unlisted equity securities are
classified at Leve} 3.

(iii) Derivatives
The Company enters into derivative financial instruments with various counter-parties, primarily banks with investment grade credit ratings.

Derivatives valued using valuation technigues with marker observable inputs are exchange traded futures and options contracts. The most
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43 Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

(b} Mavement in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value

The followiny table shows a reconcitiation of the opening balances and the closing balances for fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy,

iParticulars

Stock in trade - Nifty

el At

‘Particulars Stock in trade - Non | e i

Convetible ! i
i ] l;f:;f;“;:;i}:;?z; ‘unquated equity shares | Investments in {

-~ I ] _.__categorised at Level 3 “Warrants ‘Total

At 1 April 2020 28325 1,020.00 © -
\Purchase el L3 | s 60.00
Sales - I o L (1.016.5%) . $1.628.39); o
Gains / (losses) for the period (2020-21) recognised in profit or loss 777777777 225 o BT . (60.00); _
At31 March2021 o o (0.00) 5.40 B )
|Unrealised {gains) / Josses related to balances held at the end of the year ! - 0.30) o

Investments in
;unquoted equity shares

e

Investments in

At .A[.]i‘.i.f. S

1

Purchase ) 4R1.88 | ~ - T 150188
Sales o o N _ (218449 - - (218.44)
:Gains / {losses) for the period (2019-20} recognised in profit or loss 19.80 - -
TAt31 March 2020 } L ! 283.25 1,020.00 -

i Untealised pains/ (hessesy relarsd 10 balsiees eld at e énd of the year i T15.58 - -
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Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

43 Fair values of financial instruments (continued)
(d} Finanecial instruments not measured at fair value

The following table sets out the fair values of financial instruments not measured at fair value and analysing them by the level in the fair value
hierarchy into which each fair value measurement is categorised.

P

31 March 2021

i '
"Total Carrying ’ 1L
Particulars _ I Amownt  |Totalfairvalue |[Levell _  iLevel2  |Leveld |
Financial assets: _ ‘ e A .
Cash and cash equivalent . 2710 271 271 - -
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent - 0.14 - 0.14 014 - -
Trade Receivables . , 033 033 | - E .
{Loans . 293700 2300 T LT agagn| o
Investments at cost - _ 95047 950474 - 9047 -
iOther financial assets 0.05 0o - . 005 -
ATowi 1,247.40 1,247.40 2850 1,244.58 -
Financial lisbilities ) ) o
Trade payables e 195.76 | 195.76 o - 185.76 -
Borrowing (other than debt securities). ...l 424210 4xa20 0L A28
Total 619.97 619.97 - 619.97 | -
} ) . 31March 2020 _
Total Carrying ) !
Particulars N N Amount Total fair value  1Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalent N . 5.80 5.80 5.800 - _ -
‘Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 0.3 . ba3 0134 - -
tade Reveivables o Toedl o eer| L TTTTTem
Loans T T amas| 0 amaas . 479.45 | .
‘Other financial assets 1.63 | 1.63 - 1.63 | '
‘Total 496.64 496.64 | 5.93 490.72 | -
Financial liabilities | T T o -
Trade payables o 232 232 i 232
‘Borrowing (other than debt securities) N JR3086010 0 130860 0 - 1,308.60
iOther financial liabilities 1.27 1.27 | - 1.27
ITotal 1,312.19 1,312.19 | - 1,312.19 | -




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency: Indian rupees in milliong)
44 Cash Flow disclosure:

Change in liabilities arising from financing activities

T . : - :
; : ] :
f ... [Particulars _LolApi2020 0 flews  Others* | 31 March2021 |
Borrowings other than debt securities 1 1,308.60 @ (879.35); (5.04), 42421
Deposits | o ST BT R D
| Total liabilities from financing activities o 1,30860 (879.35) God 42421
* Includes the effect of accrued but not paid interest on borrowing, amortisation of processing fees ete.
— - | i -

. Particulars | 1April2019 | flows Others® | 31 March2020 |
Borrowings other than debt securities o lmor 1132940 359 130860
Deposits SR - - . *

(Totai Habilities o Dnuncing setivitiey




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited

{Formerly known as Magnolia Commodities Services Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in millions}

45 Earnings and expenditure in foreign currency
The Company did not have any eamnings or expenditure in foreign currency during the reporting year. (Previous year Nil)

46 Corporate secial responsibility (CSR):
As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013:
a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year was Rs. 2.57 (Previous year: Rs.0.78)

b) Amount spent during the year on:

Particulars In cash (PY) Yet to be paid in cash Total
Constructions / acquisition of any assets - - -

2.58 2.58
On purpose other than (i) above (il - (Nil)




Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited
(Formerly known as Magnolia Commoditics Scrvices Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

47 Prior period comparatives

Previous year’s numbers have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to confirm te current year’s presentation.

As per our report of even date attached,

For GMJ & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
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